ADOPTED
9.7

Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Education

From: Monifa B. McKnight, Superinten ogl%@
Subject: Contract Approval for Bid No. 9120.6, Milk, Other Dairy Products,

and Fruit Juices

This a request to approve the award of the initial year of a two-year contract under Bid No. 9120.6,
Milk, Other Dairy Products, and Fruit Juices, for the purchase of dairy products and fruit juices
served in schools by the Division of Food and Nutrition Services. Montgomery County Public
Schools will add cream cheese to this bid. Milk is priced monthly according to the United States
Department of Agriculture’s milk pricing structure. It is recommended that the Board of Education
approve this contract through June 30, 2024.

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted for the purchase of dairy products and fruit juices through
Bid No. 9120.6, in the total amount of $5,460.,788; now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised. the following contract be awarded to the low bidder
meeting specifications as follows:

9120.6 Milk, Other Dairy Products and Fruit Juices
Responsible Office: Office of Disirict Operations—Department
of Materials Management—Division of Food and Nutrition
Services

Awardee
Dairy Maid Dairy LLC, Frederick, Maryland $5,460,788
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